ALBANY STATE UNIVERSITY

A Unit of the University System of Georgia

ALBANY, GEORGIA

Budget Transfers

          Fiscal Year Funding _______

TO: 
Budget Office
Office of Fiscal Affairs

FROM:  _________________________________________

                (Budget Manager signature)

DEPARTMENT:  ________________________________________  

DATE: _____/____/______

                    (MM         DD            YY)


    From Account:  (decrease)                                                                                       Amount
(1) Account Number: ____________________________________          $  _______________________

(2) Account Number: ____________________________________          $  _______________________

(3) Account Number: ____________________________________          $  _______________________

      To Account:   (increase)

(1) Account Number:  ____________________________________          $  ______________________

(2) Account Number: ____________________________________           $  ______________________
(3) Account Number: ____________________________________          $  _______________________

Purpose: ____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________


Approved:  _________________________________                 Date:  ________________________

                              (Budget Office)

                              (Submission Date: ____________)
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